
Next Meeting:  October 8, 2020 

The mission of the Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority is to provide, maintain and operate adequate, high-quality, customer-focused public 
parking and encourage economic growth for the benefit of the residents, businesses, and visitors of Lexington & Fayette County 

September 10, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda 

I. Call to Order/Welcome of Guests Frazier 

II. Approval of Minutes of August 2020 LPA Board Meeting Frazier 
Board Action Required 

III. Update on ED Activities Means 
A. Executive Director Reports
B. Operational Reports
C. COVID-19 Update

Board Action Required 

IV. Present LPA and LEXPARK July 2020 Draft Financial Reports Means 
and Schrader Commercial Reports

V. On-Street
A. Curbside Pick Up Spaces/Outdoor Expansion Areas Means 
B. Meter Bag Extension Request

VI. Off-Street (Garages)
A. Garage Updates         Trammell 

VII. Downtown Lexington Partnership Updates         Sweeney 

VIII. Visit Lex Updates           Schickel      

IX. Comments Frazier
Comments from Commissioners/Advisory Committee Members

X. Closed Session per KRS 61.810 Frazier 



Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority               
859-233-PARK (7275)       
www.lexpark.org 
 

 
       

Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
August 13, 2020 

 
Called to order:  10:00 a.m. by James Frazier, Chair 
 
Location:   ZOOM Webinar 
 
Voting Members:         Kenton Ball 

Dee Dee Harbut 
   Wesley Holbrook 
   Bill O’Mara 
   Trish Vertuca   
               
Executive Director:      Gary Means 
 
LFCPA Staff:               Kara Pearson, Linden Smith, and Edward Trammell 
   Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority 
 
LFCPA Advisory 
Board:                          Christine Brown 

Thomas Pettit 
Terry Sweeney    

    
Guests:                        Mark Doering, Reef 

Chris Goodson, Reef 
   Justin Hubbard, DDAF 

Maurice Hunter, Reef 
Nicole Lawson, Reef 

   Charles Stephenson, Reef 
   Steven Taff, Reef  
              
  
Item 1 – Call to Order: 
Chairman James Frazier noted the attendance of the members; hence quorum was reached, and he called 
the meeting to order. 
 
Item 2 – Approval of June 2020 Minutes 
Mr. Holbrook makes a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Ms. Harbut seconds.  The vote was 
unanimous, and the motion carried. 
 
Item 3 – Update on ED Activities 
A.  Executive Director Report 
Mr. Means presents the July 2020 Executive Director report.  There are several ongoing projects 
including CAMP repairs, the RFP for new PARCS equipment, Victorian Square façade enhancement 
and accompanying mural, UK move-in, and apartment construction on Corral Street.   
 
 
 

2



Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority               
859-233-PARK (7275)       
www.lexpark.org 
 

 
       

B.  Operational Reports 
Mr. Means presents the July 2020 operations reports.  Meter occupancy levels continue to slowly 
increase.  Sixty-nine vehicles were removed from the LFUCG Transit Center account.  LFUCG 
currently pays half of market rate, so those spaces can be back filled at the full market rate.  Monthly 
parking is currently carrying the LPA revenue stream.  
 
Item 4 – COVID19 HR 
Mr. Means reports that LPA and REEF do not yet have a policy in place use of sick and vacation time 
as a result of COVID.  Mr. O’Mara briefly outlines LFUCG’s policy which follows the federal coronavirus 
act.  He will share the policy with LPA.  Mr. Frazier will send over the McBrayer travel policy as well.  
LPA staff will present a policy for ratification at the September meeting.  
 
Item 5 – Financial Reports 
Mr. Means presents the June financial reports.  On-Street revenue during the month of June was 40% 
of budget.  Total Off-Street revenues were nearly 65% of budget.  Overall revenues YTD were $4.1 
million which is 83% of the budgeted figure.  Total change in net position for the year was a gain of 
$758 thousand.  The financials will remain in draft status until completion of the audit. 
 
Item 6 – On-Street 
A. Gratz Park Lofts Request 
The tenants of the Lofts at Gratz Park have requested a temporary decrease in their monthly fees as a 
response to the COVID pandemic.  Mr. O’Mara makes a motion to decrease the monthly rate to $55 through 
December 31, 2020.  Mr. Ball seconds.  The vote was unanimous, and the motion carried.  
 
B.  Curbside Pick Up Spaces/Outdoor Expansion Areas 
LPA continues to work with LFUCG and local restaurants who want to expand their outdoor seating 
areas. 
 
C.  Vehicle Immobilizations 
Immobilizations began again in July. 
 
Item 7 – Off-Street  
A.  PARCS RFP 
Mr. Means reports that the selection committee chose a company called Flash, which has good 
municipal references and are also a forward-thinking company.  Mr. Frazier and Mr. Pettit were 
committee members.  Mr. Ball makes a motion to accept the selection committee’s choice and 
authorize Mr. Means to begin negotiations with Flash Parking.  Ms. Vertuca seconds.  The vote was 
unanimous, and the motion carried. 
 
B.  Garage Updates 
Mr. Trammell presents the garage updates.  Helix has been programmed green for COVID victims. The 
Victorian Square Garage façade project continues.  Ms. Leroy is planning her mural and Mr. Trammell 
with get an estimated time frame from her. 
 
 
 

3



Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority               
859-233-PARK (7275)       
www.lexpark.org 
 

 
       

C.  Additional CAMP Repairs 
The low bid for additional CAMP repairs came from Volunteer Restoration and was $1.1 million.  Walter 
P Moore recommends a contingency of $144 thousand.   
 
 
D.  Approval of FY21 Capex Budget 
Mr. Ball makes a motion to approve the budget as presented.  Ms. Vertuca seconds.  The vote was 
unanimous, and the motion carried. 
 
Item 8 – Downtown Lexington Partnership Updates 
Mr. Sweeney reports that DLP efforts are concentrated on driving citizens downtown.  They are using 
different promotions. The annual meeting is scheduled for September 23rd.   
 
Ms. Vertuca makes a motion to enter closed session.  Ms. Harbut seconds.   
 
Ms. Harbut makes a motion to exit closed session.  Ms. Vertuca seconds.   
 
There being no further business brought before the Board, the meeting adjourned at noon. 

4



  September 3rd, 2020                                                                     
Lexington & Fayette County 

Parking Authority 
Executive Directors Report 

                             August 2020 
 

                 
   
Accomplishments 
 
• After received seven proposals from our Request for Proposals for a Parking 

Access & Revenue Control System (PARCS), the selection committee including 
LPA & REEF staff, our Board Chair Jim Frazier, Advisory Committee member 
Thomas Petit and an executive from the Louisville Parking Authority, attended 
presentations for 3 consecutive days during the 1st week of August and narrowed 
the top 3 down and selected Flash Parking 

• Received full LPA Board approval for the selection of Flash Parking, negotiations 
are now ongoing 

• Received full LPA Board approval for the discounted parking request from the Lofts 
at Gratz Park 
Received full LPA Board approval for the proposed FY21 LEXPARK CapEx 
Budget 

• As a continued response to COVID-19 maintained the curbside pickup spaces for 
downtown restaurants for the full month of August 
 
 

Meetings with LFUCG/LFCPA staff 
 

• Along with the LPA PARCS RFP selection committee attended a presentation from 
FLASH Parking, one of the top 3 respondents.  

• Along with the LPA PARCS RFP selection committee attended a presentation from 
TIBA and Signature Controls, one of the top 3 respondents.  

• Along with the LPA PARCS RFP selection committee attended a presentation from 
T2 Systems, one of the top 3 respondents. 

• Held a follow up video conference with our internal team regarding the selection of 
Flash Parking and the options of their system that we still need to work through 

• Met three times with LFUCG stakeholders and Mayor’s office regarding expanded 
seating permits for downtown restaurants 

• Attended the August LFUCG Bike & Pedestrian Advisory Committee meeting (via 
ZOOM) 

• Video teleconference (via Microsoft TEAMS) with our internal team regarding the 
bids on our armored car service 

• Attended the August LPA board meeting (via ZOOM) 
• Video teleconference (via TEAMS) with the LEXPARK REEF leadership and our 

LPA staff regarding internet and phone line needs at the LEXPARK office 
• Video teleconference (via TEAMS) with LPA Commissioner Dee Dee Harbut to 

gain insight and advice regarding my upcoming webinar on industry inclusion 

5



• Catch up call with Chris Goodson of REEF to discuss possible HR policies 
regarding the COVID-19 pandemic 

• Video teleconference (via TEAMS) with the LEXPARK REEF leadership and our 
LPA staff regarding the proposed payment options with the new PARCS 
equipment and how we feel about the need for EMV payments with credit cards 

• Ed, Kara and I met with Steven Taff and Chris Goodson of REEF to discuss the 
current roles and duties of the team members at LEXPARK as compared to budget 
and projected objectives 

• Conducted several internal TEAMS meetings with LPA staff and REEF staff 
• Held regular weekly (TEAMS) meetings for On-Street and Garage operations with 

REEF Parking (LEXPARK) staff 
• Held regular Bi-monthly conference calls with LPA & LEXPARK local staff and 

REEF corporate staff and municipal experts 
 
 
Meetings with External Individuals/Groups 
 
• Attended another Response, Reopening & Recovery IPMI Shop talk (via ZOOM) 

similar to the one I moderated last month 
• Conducted 2 preparation video conference calls with a panel of 4 other industry 

professionals that I selected to hold a webinar with IPMI regarding Diversity, Equity 
and Inclusion 

• Attended a small claims hearing from Madison County (via ZOOM) and the 
defendant wasn’t in attendance, this was a follow up hearing from last month 

• Kara, Ed and I hosted a teleconference with Cameron Sherlock of JIL who assists 
us with our internet and phone line needs and we were joined by representatives 
from Metronet to discuss the possibility to switching to their service to save on our 
costs and improve speeds 

• Ed and I met with our current PARCS (Garage Equipment) vendor regarding 
cancelling the annual service contract and changing it to a 6 month contract in light 
of our new equipment being installed by December 2020 

• Justin Hubbard from DDAF who supports our accounting need and I met (via 
TEAMS) to discuss the possibilities of adding visual insights to our board reporting 
package 

• Phone call with developers of a potential downtown development 
• Check in call with Tony’s Valet management of the use of their valet zone and the 

need or not of the 2 spaces they have on Algonquin during this current time frame 
• Held a TEAMS meeting with several of our internal team members, our IT 

consultants and members of the FLASH Parking (PARCS vendor selected) 
regarding the connectivity needs of their proposed system 

• IPMI Webinar test run through for the webinar I hosted called: A Fireside Chat on 
Industry Inclusion 

• Ed and I met with Ciara Leroy the artist who is installing our latest mural at the 
Victorian Square Garage  

• Hosted/Moderated the IPMI Webinar called: A Fireside Chat on Industry Inclusion, 
which was very impactful and was attended by over 60 individuals 

6



• Held another TEAMS meeting with several of our internal team members and 
members of the FLASH Parking (PARCS vendor selected) regarding the various 
payment options including whether or not to add EMV credit card payments to the 
project 

• Teleconference call with and Electric Vehicle charging station vendor and most of 
our executive staff of LPA and LEXPARK 

• Was asked by PayByPhone to speak on an upcoming webinar on leadership 
during the COVID pandemic, had a conference call with one of their execs to go 
over the specifics 

• Conference call with our real estate attorney regarding documentation of a 
potential development 

• Kara, Ed and I hosted another teleconference with Cameron Sherlock of JIL and 
representatives from Metronet to discuss the possibility to switching to their service 
to save on our costs and improve speeds 

• Conference call with the Director of Columbia SC parking department who is 
asking about outsourcing parking services and tasks 

• Ed and I held a video teleconference (via ZOOM) with our architect from 
PohlRosaPohl regarding additional details of the large marquee sign installation 

• Ed and I held weekly teleconference meetings with our Walter P Moore engineers 
and Ever Clear Enterprises, the company chosen to proceed with the high priority 
beam repairs at the Transit Center Garage 
 
 

Future Goals and Planned Activities 
 
• Work on finalizing the new PARCS (Garage Equipment) contract and installation 

schedule 
• Continue working on transitioning the Transit Center garage from a gated to 

gateless facility with enforcement and space count sign integrations  
• Continue to market the pay-by-phone program (especially as “touchless option) 
• Continue working on recommendations from the Kimley-Horn Operations and Best 

Practices Audit 
• Continue working on 10-year Capital Asset Management Plan 
• Implement recommendations from Walker’s 10-Year Analysis  
• Re-start process to submit the Helix on Main for the Green Garage Certification 

now called ParkSmart and is under the US Green Building Council 
• Continue to focus on the use of social media such as Twitter and Facebook to help 

get the positive word out about LEXPARK 
• Continue planning media releases and related marketing information 
• Continue holding weekly operations meetings with LEXPARK staff 
• Attend various board and committee meetings that I serve on 
• Continue meeting with various LFUCG departments as needed 
• Continue meeting with the Downtown Lexington Partnership as needed 
• Meet with Individuals and groups regarding the Parking Authority 
• Work on agreed upon Lexington Parking Authority goals 
• As time allows, I review training sessions from our IPMI 2020 virtual conference 

7



LFC
P

A
 an

d
 LE

X
P

A
R

K
 K

ey P
erfo

rm
an

ce In
d

icato
rs

U
ser-in

p
u

t variab
le cells.  

To
tals fo

r u
n

d
erlyin

g
 cells.

N
o

te
Jan

-2
0

Feb
-2

0
M

ar-2
0

A
p

r-2
0

M
ay-2

0
Ju

n
-2

0
Ju

l-2
0

A
u

g
-2

0
S

ep
-2

0
O

ct-2
0

N
o

v-2
0

D
ec-2

0
S

tan
d

ard
TO

TA
L

A
V

ER
A

G
E

P
ercen

t o
f 

To
tal

FY
 2

0
2

0
 

A
V

ER
A

G
E

C
U

S
TO

M
ER

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T, P
U

B
LIC

 O
U

TR
EA

C
H

 an
d

 S
ER

V
IC

E P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N

1
U

n
iq

u
e V

isito
rs to

 W
eb

site
3,499

3,541
2,881

1,392
379

1,744
2,088

2,810
1

8
,3

3
4

2
,2

9
1

.8
   

N
/

A
2

,8
4

2
.9

     

2
LEX

P
A

R
K

 W
alk-In

 C
u

sto
m

ers
649

637
80

0
10

26
168

163
1

7
3

3
2

1
6

.6
      

N
/

A
4

4
1

.1
        

3
LEX

P
A

R
K

 Telep
h

o
n

e In
q

u
iries (To

tal)
1

8
3

6
1

8
0

4
5

8
7

1
9

8
1

9
7

1
8

3
4

2
6

4
1

3
5

6
4

4
7

0
6

1
0

0
%

1
3

1
1

4
R
eporting Inoperative M

eters
209

197
101

0
0

0
0

0
5

0
7

6
3

9
%

1
2

5
5

LU
K
E

20
22

4
0

0
0

22
17

8
5

1
1

2
%

1
2

6
IPS

11
10

5
0

0
0

10
5

4
1

5
0

.7
%

1
3

7
PO

M
15

16
0

0
0

0
16

0
4

7
6

1
%

8
8

Enforcem
ent C

om
plaint

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
.0

%
0

9
O

ther Inquiry including paym
ents/ just paym

ents
591

581
260

146
147

131
197

209
2

2
6

2
2

8
3

4
0

%
4

5
8

10
Pay by Phone questions or issues

34
31

12
0

0
0

31
22

1
3

0
1

6
2

%
2

9
11

After 5 Parking questions
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

%
0

12
W

rong W
ay Parking

7
4

0
0

0
0

4
2

1
7

2
0

%
3

13
G

arages
949

943
205

52
50

52
146

158
2

5
5

5
3

1
9

.4
      

4
5

%
6

6
3

.5
        

14
TO

TA
L C

O
N

TA
C

TS
2

0
2

6
2

6
1

8
1

4
2

2
2

5
3

3
1

8
4

2
3

.0
         

1
0

0
%

2
1

.1
          

15
B

u
sin

ess A
sso

ciatio
n

 M
eetin

g
s A

tten
d

ed
8

11
19

16
9

14
17

18
1

1
2

1
4

.0
         

6
1

%
1

2
.0

          
16

N
eig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 A

sso
ciatio

n
 M

eetin
g

s A
tten

d
ed

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

.1
           

1
%

0
.2

            
17

N
u

m
b

er o
f M

erch
an

ts V
isited

4
3

3
0

0
1

1
3

1
5

1
.9

           
8

%
2

.1
            

18
N

u
m

b
er o

f In
stitu

tio
n

al an
d

/
o

r P
u

b
lic O

fficial M
eetin

g
s

8
12

4
2

5
7

6
12

5
6

7
.0

           
3

0
%

6
.8

            

19
N

u
m

b
er o

f P
arkin

g
 C

u
sto

m
ers C

o
n

tacted
 (in

tercep
t su

rveys, 
su

rvey d
o

cu
m

en
t resp

o
n

ses)      (A
n

alyst)
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

2
4

0
.5

           
N

/
A

0
.8

            

P
arkin

g
 M

eter In
-S

ervice R
ates   (%

 o
f tim

e)
20

Single-Space M
eters

99.7%
99.6%

99.8%
99.9%

99.9%
99.88%

99.8%
99.8%

98-99%
 (A)

N
/

A
9

9
.8

%
N

/
A

9
9

.7
%

21
M

ulti-Space M
eters

99.8%
99.8%

99.9%
99.9%

99.9%
99.97%

99.9%
100.0%

98-99%
 (A)

N
/

A
9

9
.9

%
N

/
A

9
9

.9
%

A
verag

e R
esp

o
n

se Tim
e to

 A
d

d
ress M

eter C
o

m
p

lain
t (H

o
u

rs)
22

(PO
M

) These m
eters have been phased out as of M

arch 1st
2.51

0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/

A
0

.8
           

N
/

A
2

.1
            

23
Single-Space M

eters (IPS)
2.51

2.82
3.13

1.83
6.59

2.31
2.62

1.61
N

/
A

2
.9

           
N

/
A

3
.4

            
24

M
ulti-Space M

eters (LU
K
E)

6.45
3.57

3.07
1.37

7.9
1.73

2.83
1.9

N
/

A
3

.6
           

N
/

A
3

.6
            

25
N

u
m

b
er o

f C
itatio

n
 A

p
p

eal H
earin

g
s

9
21

18
30

10
8

7
3

1
0

6
1

3
.3

         
1

0
0

%
2

2
.0

          
26

N
um

ber of C
itations D

ism
issed or R

educed to W
arning

9
11

4
7

3
8

2
1

4
5

5
.6

           
4

2
%

7
.8

            

27
N

u
m

b
er o

f R
eq

u
ested

 C
itatio

n
 A

d
m

in
istrative A

p
p

eals 
205

215
185

96
74

113
81

179
1

1
4

8
1

4
3

.5
      

1
0

0
%

1
8

3
.2

        

28
N

u
m

b
er o

f C
itatio

n
s A

d
m

in
istratively D

ism
issed

 o
r R

ed
u

ced
 to

 
W

arn
in

g
115

121
80

32
21

48
31

78
5

2
6

6
5

.8
         

4
6

%
8

8
.9

          

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T EFFEC

TIV
EN

ES
S

29
N

u
m

b
er o

f P
arkin

g
 A

ctivity S
u

rveys C
o

n
d

u
cted

 (TO
TA

L)
47

47
40

40
42

30
30

30
3

0
6

3
8

.3
         

1
0

0
%

4
4

.0
          

30
Parking O

ccupancy and Availability 
46

46
40

40
42

30
30

30
3

0
4

3
8

.0
         

9
9

%
4

3
.3

          
31

Parking Turnover
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

1
4

0
.5

           
1

%
0

.7
            

32
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 M
eter Tu

rn
o

ver R
ate 

228%
215%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

157%
144%

67-140%
 (B)

N
/

A
1

8
6

.0
%

N
/

A
2

0
0

.3
%

33
P

arkin
g

 V
acan

cy R
ate in

 N
eig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
s

50%
58%

60%
60%

55%
55%

61%
59%

N
/

A
5

7
.3

%
N

/
A

5
8

.8
%

34
M

eter O
ccu

p
an

cy R
ate b

y S
u

rvey
48%

43%
20%

20%
25%

20%
24%

29%
93-95%

 (C
)

N
/

A
2

8
.6

%
N

/
A

3
8

.2
%

35
P

aid
 Leg

al M
eter O

ccu
p

an
cy R

ate b
y M

eter R
even

u
e

36.4%
49.5%

27.4%
N

/A
3.0%

28.7%
17.0%

22.7%
60-85%

 (D
)

N
/

A
2

6
.4

%
N

/
A

3
5

.8
%

36
S

afety Z
o

n
e V

io
latio

n
 R

ate
6.8%

7.7%
6.2%

7.2%
5.9%

4.90%
4.0%

6.8%
25-33%

 (E)
N

/
A

6
.2

%
N

/
A

6
.1

%

37
Lo

ad
in

g
 Z

o
n

e V
io

latio
n

 R
ate

1.7%
2.3%

1.3%
4.6%

0.9%
0.7%

0.6%
0.6%

N
/

A
1

.6
%

N
/

A
1

.8
%

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
P

ER
A

TIO
N

S
 EFFIC

IEN
C

Y

38
N

u
m

b
er o

f P
arkin

g
 V

io
latio

n
 S

u
rveys C

o
n

d
u

cted
30

30
30

30
30

30
30

30
2

4
0

3
0

.0
         

1
0

0
%

3
0

.0
          

39
V

io
latio

n
 C

ap
tu

re R
ate (M

eters &
 R

P
P

)
20%

41%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
10-25%

 (F)
N

/
A

3
1

%
N

/
A

2
6

%

40
To

tal N
et P

atro
l H

o
u

rs
1,103

996
1,011

780
650

993
1,062

985
7

,5
8

0
9

4
8

N
/

A
8

8
3

41
A

verag
e N

et P
atro

l H
o

u
rs p

er O
fficer

158
142

112
111

93
142

152
141

N
/

A
1

3
1

N
/

A
1

3
5

42
N

u
m

b
er o

f Letters M
ailed

2,823
2,905

2,680
2,822

926
884

947
1,147

1
5

,1
3

4
1

,8
9

2
N

/
A

2
,8

3
2

43
To

tal A
m

o
u

n
t D

u
e fro

m
 To

p
 2

0
 S

co
fflaw

s
$11,475

$11,625
$11,325

$11,345
$11,400

$11,695
$11,115

$11,230
N

/
A

$
1

1
,4

0
1

N
/

A
$

1
0

,9
4

3

44
P

arkin
g

 Ticket C
o

llectio
n

 R
ate (1

-year ru
n

n
in

g
 averag

e)
77.80%

77.74%
78.85%

84.17%
84.17%

82.57%
82.80%

82.38%
N

/
A

8
1

.3
%

N
/

A
7

9
.4

%

8



LFC
P

A
 an

d
 LEX

P
A

R
K

 K
ey P

erform
an

ce In
d

icators

U
ser-in

p
u

t variab
le cells.  

To
tals fo

r u
n

d
erlyin

g
 cells.

R
EV

EN
U

E S
TR

EA
M

 IN
TEG

R
ITY

 an
d

 S
EC

U
R

ITY
N

o
te

Jan
-2

0
Feb

-2
0

M
ar-2

0
A

p
r-2

0
M

ay-2
0

Ju
n

-2
0

Ju
l-2

0
A

u
g

-2
0

S
ep

-2
0

O
ct-2

0
N

o
v-2

0
D

ec-2
0

TO
TA

L
A

V
ER

A
G

E
P

ercen
t 

o
f To

tal

1
Field

 In
sp

ectio
n

s (w
ith

 C
o

n
tact)

3
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

1
.5

             
1

0
0

%
2

C
anister Integrity

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

0
%

3
M

aintenance
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
.3

             
1

7
%

4
C
ollections

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

.3
             

1
7

%
5

Enforcem
ent

2
2

2
0

0
0

0
0

6
0

.8
             

5
0

%
6

C
oin C

ounting O
bservations

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

.3
             

1
7

%

7
Field

 O
b

servation
s (C

overt)
1

1
9

7
8

8
1

0
1

3
1

3
7

9
9

.9
             

1
0

0
%

8
Vehicle Integrity

2
1

0
2

1
1

0
2

9
1

.1
             

1
1

%
9

M
aintenance

3
3

2
2

2
2

3
3

2
0

2
.5

             
2

5
%

10
C
ollections

2
2

1
2

2
2

4
3

1
8

2
.3

             
2

3
%

11
Enforcem

ent
4

3
4

2
3

5
6

5
3

2
4

.0
             

4
1

%

12
R

even
u

e C
o

n
tro

l D
iscrep

an
cies N

o
ted

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A
13

Equipm
ent Integrity

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A
14

Incom
plete C

oin R
oom

 R
ecord

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A
15

Incom
plete K

ey C
ontrol D

ocum
entation

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A
16

Failure to N
otify of Location

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A

C
u

stom
er S

atisfaction
17

N
um

ber of Parkers R
esponding

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

N
/

A
18

Positive R
esponse

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

.1
             

N
/

A
19

N
egative R

esponse
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
N

/
A

20
Specific C

om
plaints

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

N
/

A

R
even

u
e Tests

21
N

um
ber of Single-Space M

eters Planted
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
/

A
N

/
A

22
Value Planted

$
0

.0
0

N
/

A
N

/
A

23
Value R

ecovered
$

0
.0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A

24
N

um
ber of M

ulti-Space M
eters Planted

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A
25

Value Planted
$

0
.0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A
26

V
alue R

ecovered
$

0
.0

0
N

/
A

N
/

A

A
verag

e M
eter P

aym
en

t an
d

 A
verag

e Len
g

th
 of S

tay
27

A
verage M

eter Paym
ent (LU

K
E &

 IPS
)

$1.20
$1.49

$1.28
$0.00

$1.04
$0.92

$0.98
$0.99

N
/

A
$

0
.9

9
N

/
A

28
4 H

our M
eters - A

verage Length of S
tay (in m

inutes)
N

/
A

#
D

IV
/

0
!

N
/

A
29

2 H
our M

eters - A
verage length of stay (in m

inutes)
N

/
A

#
D

IV
/

0
!

N
/

A

C
red

it C
ard

 U
sag

e an
d

 Form
s of P

aym
en

t
30

LU
K
E (C

redit C
ard Percent of transactions)

65.5%
73.0%

70.0%
100.0%

60.0%
56.2%

56.0%
64.0%

N
/

A
6

8
.1

%
N

/
A

31
Average C

C
 transaction

$2.50
$2.65

$2.54
$2.05

$2.08
$2.04

$1.91
$2.22

N
/

A
$

2
.2

N
/

A
33

IPS (C
C

 as a percent of transactions)
21.8%

22.9%
43.5%

0.0%
43.0%

44.2%
21.0%

46.3%
N

/
A

3
0

.3
%

N
/

A
34

Average C
C

 transaction
$1.75

$1.74
$1.78

$0.00
$1.91

$1.79
$1.80

$1.78
N

/
A

1
5

6
.9

%
N

/
A

35
Pay by Phone (as a m

eter paym
ent transaction)

16.7%
17.6%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
13.5%

14.0%
14.0%

N
/

A
9

.5
%

N
/

A

M
eter O

ccu
p

an
cy R

ates b
y Zon

es
36

Low
 0-30%

 (9,12,13)
42%

30%
10%

5%
5%

8%
10%

11%
N

/
A

1
5

.1
%

N
/

A
37

M
edium

 30-60%
  (1,2,3,5,6,7,10,11,14,15,16)

45%
53%

20%
10%

10%
22%

26%
25%

N
/

A
2

6
.4

%
N

/
A

38
H

igh 60%
 or m

ore (4,8)
81%

80%
30%

20%
20%

25%
44%

47%
N

/
A

4
3

.4
%

N
/

A

M
eter O

ccu
p

an
cy R

ates b
y A

reas
36

D
ow

ntow
n 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 

49%
46%

20%
15%

25%
25%

31%
37%

N
/

A
3

1
.0

%
N

/
A

37
U

K C
am

pus (6, 7, 10)
57%

71%
10%

5%
3%

3%
4%

15%
N

/
A

2
1

.0
%

N
/

A
38

C
hevy C

hase (15)
38%

63%
10%

5%
15%

15%
9%

12%
N

/
A

2
0

.9
%

N
/

A

9



Calendar
FY '20

FY '19
FY '18

Jan-20
Feb-20

M
ar-20

Apr-20
M

ay-20
Jun-20

Jul-20
Aug-20

Sep-20
O

ct-20
N

ov-20
Dec-20

AVG
AVG

AVG
AVG

1
Violations Cited

4,108
          

4,129
          

3,193
          

889
              

1,815
          

2,371
          

2,511
              

3,342
           

2,795
          

3,345
          

3,829
          

3,320
          

2
Actual Citations (exc voids &

 w
arnings)

3,889
          

3,920
          

2,992
          

823
              

1,344
          

2,263
          

2,392
              

3,038
           

2,583
          

3,125
          

3,526
          

3,040
          

3
Value of Actual Citations

88,480
$      

94,230
$      

67,685
$      

19,515
$      

29,700
$      

46,625
$      

45,980
$          

68,365
$       

57,573
$      

72,995
$      

88,698
$      

85,601
$      

4
Citations Paid

2,911
          

3,116
          

2,669
          

1,125
          

1,131
          

1,448
          

1,929
              

2,051
           

2,048
          

2,461
          

2,687
          

2,504
          

5
Percentage of Citations Paid

74.90%
79.50%

89.20%
136.70%

84.20%
63.99%

80.60%
67.50%

84.57%
82.57%

76.74%
80.28%

6
Value of Citations Paid

81,500
$      

86,396
$      

77,210
$      

35,352
$      

31,184
$      

35,723
$      

52,160
$          

56,039
$       

56,946
$      

69,596
$      

76,608
$      

70,919
$      

7
W

arnings Issued
161

              
152

              
103

              
55

                
452

              
74

                
99

                   
266

               
170

              
176

              
247

              
195

              

8
Voids

67
                

57
                

109
              

11
                

24
                

34
                

20
                   

38
                 

45
                

50
                

51
                

74
                

9
Citation Void Percentage

1.6%
1.4%

3.4%
1.2%

1. 3%
1.5%

0.8%
1.1%

1.5%
1.5%

1.4%
2.3%

10
M

eter Revenue Collected
$96,458

108,520
$    

69,700
$      

68
$              

7,469
$        

42,742
$      

44,204
$          

55,055
$       

53,027
$      

81,861
$      

92,456
$      

88,777
$      

11
Avg M

eter Rev Collected per W
ork Day

4,593
$        

5,712
$        

3,168
$        

3
$                

373
$           

1,943
$        

1,922
$            

2,622
$         

2,542
$        

3,752
$        

4,228
$        

4,121
$        

12
RPPP's Sold

43
                

26
                

13
                

11
                

6
                  

146
              

398
                 

681
               

166
              

163
              

167
              

2,136
          

13
Value of RPP Perm

its
430

$           
260

$           
130

$           
106

$           
60

$              
1,460

$        
3,980

$            
6,810

$         
1,655

$        
1,630

$        
1,673

$        
1,436

$        

14
M

onthly Perm
it Revenue 

10,026
$      

5,129
$        

7,664
$        

5,857
$        

4,855
$        

5,818
$        

9,638
$            

10,053
$       

7,380
$        

6,654
$        

6,117
$        

6,150
$        

15
Value of Bagged M

eters
6,225

$        
2,740

$        
9,475

$        
2,870

$        
6,370

$        
7,135

$        
2,890

$            
4,615

$         
5,290

$        
5,300

$        
10,460

$      
11,426

$      

16
N

ew
 M

eters Added or Rem
oved

(6)
                 

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

-
                      

-
                    

(1)
                 

(1)
                 

1
                  

0
                  

17
Single Space M

eters
644

              
644

              
644

              
644

              
644

              
644

              
644

                 
644

               
644

              
699

              
875

              
946

              

18
M

ult-Space M
eters

71
                

71
                

71
                

71
                

71
                

71
                

71
                   

71
                 

71
                

65
                

41
                

37
                

19
M

etered Space Count
1,256

          
1,256

          
1,256

          
1,256

          
1,256

          
1,256

          
1,256

              
1,256

           
1,256

          
1,261

          
1,271

          
1,272

          

20
Vehicles Booted

58
                

39
                

25
                

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

64
                   

36
                 

28
                

29
                

39
                

42
                

21
Booting Fees

2,660
$        

3,540
$        

3,525
$        

480
$           

-
$                 

-
$                 

6,030
$            

2,880
$         

2,389
$        

2,123
$        

3,064
$        

3,221
$        

22
Total  Revenue Collected

197,299
$    

206,584
$    

167,705
$    

44,733
$      

49,939
$      

92,878
$      

118,901
$        

135,452
$     

-
$                  

-
$                 

-
$                 

-
$                  

126,686
$    

190,376
$    

181,929
$    

161,388
$    

O
N

 STREET BY THE N
U

M
BERS

Calendar

10



C
ita

tio
n
s A

g
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

F
iv

e
-Y

e
a
r R

e
p
o
rt E

n
d
in

g
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 1

, 2
0
2
0

C
a
te

g
o
ry

6
M

-1
Y

1
Y

-2
Y

2
Y

-3
Y

To
ta

ls
3
Y

-4
Y

4
Y

3
1
-6

0
6
1
-9

0
9
1
-1

2
0

1
2
1
-1

8
0

1
-3

0

T
O

T
A

L
S

C
o
u
n
t

D
o
lla

r A
m

t

 1
,5

9
0

$
4
7
,0

4
5
.0

0

 7
6
1

$
2
8
,0

1
5
.0

0
$
2
9
,0

3
0
.0

0

 7
8
3

 4
2
0

 9
3
8

 4
,9

0
2

 8
,1

1
5

 7
,4

5
0

 7
,5

2
7

$
1
7
,0

2
0
.0

0
$
3
4
,9

3
0
.0

0
$
2
0
2
,9

4
3
.0

0
$
3
4
4
,3

1
4
.5

2
$
3
2
5
,8

3
8
.8

6
$
2
8
6
,8

1
6
.5

0

 3
3
,6

0
6

$
1
,3

5
7
,7

7
9
.8

8

 1
,1

2
0

$
4
1
,8

2
7
.0

0

11



C
ita

tio
n
s A

g
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

F
iv

e
-Y

e
a
r R

e
p
o
rt E

n
d
in

g
 A

u
g
u
st 1

, 2
0
2
0

C
a
te

g
o
ry

6
M

-1
Y

1
Y

-2
Y

2
Y

-3
Y

To
ta

ls
3
Y

-4
Y

4
Y

3
1
-6

0
6
1
-9

0
9
1
-1

2
0

1
2
1
-1

8
0

1
-3

0

T
O

T
A

L
S

C
o
u
n
t

D
o
lla

r A
m

t

 1
,1

8
2

$
3
2
,8

5
5
.0

0

 8
4
4

$
3
1
,1

2
0
.0

0
$
1
6
,9

5
0
.0

0

 4
1
9

 2
2
1

 1
,8

8
2

 4
,6

1
4

 8
,4

0
2

 7
,2

1
0

 7
,7

7
3

$
8
,8

3
0
.0

0
$
7
4
,6

6
3
.5

0
$
1
9
1
,8

9
3
.0

0
$
3
5
8
,5

2
0
.5

2
$
3
1
1
,7

3
7
.8

6
$
2
9
4
,5

5
3
.5

0

 3
3
,6

1
6

$
1
,3

6
2
,4

6
8
.3

8

 1
,0

6
9

$
4
1
,3

4
5
.0

0

12



CAL YTD
FY '21

FY '20
Jan-20

Feb-20
M

ar-20
Apr-20

M
ay-20

Jun-20
J ul-20

Aug-20
Sep-20

O
ct-20

N
ov-20

Dec-20
AVG

AVG
AVG

M
O

N
THLY CARD HO

LDERS BILLED

1
Victorian Square

374
           

381
           

406
           

366
           

335
           

343
           

348
           

343
           

362
           

346
           

385
           

2
Transit Center

1,046
        

1,055
        

1,055
        

1,043
        

1,039
        

1,033
        

968
           

967
           

1,026
        

968
           

1,063
        

3
Courthouse

240
           

240
           

249
           

208
           

211
           

211
           

210
           

240
           

226
           

225
           

239
           

4
Helix

381
           

384
           

384
           

384
           

386
           

385
           

386
           

380
           

384
           

383
           

393
           

5
TO

TAL
2,041

        
2,060

        
2,094

        
2,001

        
1,971

        
1,972

        
1,912

        
1,930

        
1,998

        
1,921

        
2,080

        

TO
TAL AVAILABLE FO

R M
O

N
THLY

6
Victorian Square (384)

10
              

8
                

2
                

42
              

73
              

65
              

60
              

65
              

41
              

63
              

3
                

7
Transit Center (777)

9
                

15
              

15
              

27
              

31
              

37
              

102
           

101
           

42
              

102
           

1
                

8
Courthouse (518)

2
                

2
                

2
                

43
              

40
              

40
              

41
              

11
              

23
              

26
              

1
                

9
Helix (389)

6
                

16
              

16
              

16
              

14
              

15
              

14
              

20
              

15
              

17
              

2
                

10
TO

TAL (2068)
27

              
41

              
35

              
128

           
158

           
157

           
217

           
197

           
120

           
207

           
7

                

11
SPECIAL EVEN

TS W
O

RKED - VS
12

              
18

              
4

                
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
4

                
-

                 
7

                

12
VALIDATIO

N
S SO

LD - ALL G
ARAG

ES
3,114

        
3,963

        
245

           
-

                 
-

                 
541

           
495

           
263

           
1,078

        
379

           
1,902

        

AVERAG
E DAILY TRAN

SACTIO
N

S

13
Victorian Square

223
           

236
           

108
           

14
              

34
              

68
              

68
              

72
              

103
           

70
              

271
           

14
Transit Center

16
              

26
              

8
                

-
                 

1
                

3
                

2
                

4
                

8
                

3
                

14
              

15
Courthouse

197
           

204
           

111
           

22
              

21
              

67
              

73
              

67
              

95
              

70
              

193
           

16
Helix

408
           

419
           

225
           

16
              

34
              

67
              

151
           

153
           

184
           

152
           

429
           

17
TO

TAL
844

           
885

           
452

           
52

              
90

              
205

           
294

           
296

           
390

           
295

           
907

           

AVERAG
E LEN

G
TH O

F STAY - HO
U

RS

18
Victorian Square

2.1
             

2.5
             

2.1
             

2.0
             

1.9
             

1.8
             

1.9
             

2.0
             

2.0
            

1.9
            

2.6
            

19
Transit Center

2.9
             

2.7
             

2.7
             

1.7
             

3.0
             

2.9
             

2.6
             

3.4
             

2.7
            

3.0
            

2.9
            

20
Courthouse

2.1
             

2.3
             

2.3
             

3.3
             

2.4
             

2.1
             

2.0
             

2.3
             

2.3
            

2.2
            

2.1
            

21
Helix

1.1
             

1.1
             

1.2
             

1.9
             

2.2
             

1.6
             

1.1
             

1.1
             

1.4
            

1.1
            

1.5
            

22
TO

TAL
2.1

            
2.1

            
2.1

            
2.2

            
2.4

            
2.1

            
1.9

            
2.2

            
2.1

            
2.0

            
2.3

            

AVERAG
E TRAN

SACTIO
N

 AM
O

U
N

T

23
Victorian Square

7.90
$        

7.97
$        

6.07
$        

6.30
$        

6.44
$        

5.17
$        

6.18
$        

6.59
$        

6.58
$        

6.39
$        

4.95
$        

24
Transit Center

5.61
$        

5.21
$        

5.39
$        

3.46
$        

5.28
$        

5.61
$        

4.83
$        

6.08
$        

5.18
$        

5.46
$        

5.16
$        

25
Courthouse

4.22
$        

4.55
$        

4.45
$        

6.77
$        

3.68
$        

3.46
$        

4.09
$        

4.67
$        

4.49
$        

4.38
$        

4.00
$        

26
Helix

3.45
$        

3.35
$        

3.51
$        

5.70
$        

6.89
$        

3.89
$        

3.44
$        

3.46
$        

4.21
$        

3.45
$        

2.59
$        

27
TO

TAL
5.30

$        
5.27

$        
4.86

$        
5.56

$        
5.57

$        
4.53

$        
4.64

$        
5.20

$        
5.12

$        
4.92

$        
4.18

$        

O
FF STREET BY THE N

U
M

BERS
Calendar 2020

13



Aged B
alances - 21081204 C

ourthouse G
arage

Ending Balances as of 9/1/2020
Account

C
urrent

30 days
60 D

ays
90 D

ays
Total D

ue
96489

W
illiam

 Eades
$70.00

$70.00
$0.00

$0.00
$140.00

BLO
C

KED
 C

AR
D

R
eport Totals

$70.00
$70.00

$0.00
$0.00

$140.00

Aged B
alances - 21081201 H

elix G
arage

Ending Balances as of 9/1/2020
Account

C
urrent 

30 days
60 D

ays
90 D

ays
Total D

ue
96305

G
R

AY C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

$1,860.00
$1,860.00

$1,860.00
$420.00

$6,000.00
PR

O
C

ESSIN
G

 PAYM
EN

TS
96412

W
IN

STO
N

 D
U

N
C

AN
$20.00

$20.00
$0.00

$0.00
$40.00

BLO
C

KED
 C

AR
D

96497
D

ennis Pickett
$20.00

$20.00
$0.00

$0.00
$40.00

BLO
C

KED
 C

AR
D

R
eport Totals

$1,900.00
$1,900.00

$1,860.00
$420.00

$6,080.00

Aged B
alances - 21081203 Transit C

enter G
arage

Ending Balances as of 9/1/2020
Account

C
urrent

30 days 
60 days

90 D
ays

Total D
ue

96491
G

R
AY SO

LU
TIO

N
S

$1,397.50
$455.00

$0.00
$0.00

$1,852.50
W

ILL C
ALL

96498
John G

oodine
$65.00

$65.00
$0.00

$0.00
$130.00

D
ID

 N
O

T PAR
K IN

 AU
G

, EM
AIL

R
eport Totals

$1,462.50
$520.00

$0.00
$0.00

$1,982.50

Aged B
alances - 21081202 Victorian Square G

arage
Ending Balances as of 9/1/2020

Account
C

urrent 
30 D

ays
60 D

ays
90 D

ays
Total D

ue
56437

FR
O

ST BR
O

W
N

  TO
D

D
$90.00

$90.00
$0.00

$0.00
$180.00

W
ILL EM

AIL
95885

BIG
 EC

H
O

 C
R

EATIVE
$270.00

$270.00
$0.00

$0.00
$540.00

W
ILL EM

AIL
96422

C
H

AR
LES M

cKESSO
N

$90.00
$90.00

$90.00
$0.00

$270.00
BLO

C
KED

 C
AR

D
96484

Aurdrey Byers
$90.00

$90.00
$0.00

$0.00
$180.00

BLO
C

KED
 C

AR
D

R
eport Totals

$540.00
$540.00

$90.00
$0.00

$1,170.00

14



 
 

1 

 
 
 

INTENT TO FOLLOW FFCRA 
 

 
 

The Lexington Parking Authority (LPA) is committed to the safety of our 
employees and the citizens we serve to minimize the negative impacts related to 
the coronavirus.  

In order to assist with the challenges employees are experiencing associated 
with the COVID-19 pandemic, we would like to remind employees that federal 
legislation provides for emergency sick leave and expanded FMLA leave.  Our 
local government will continue to follow the requirements of the Families First 
Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) effective April 1, 2020, through December 
31, 2020, or as otherwise may be directed by law.  This legislation covers full-
time and part-time employees subject to the eligibility requirements set forth in 
the law and is independent of any available leave balances an employee may 
have. 

Additionally, effective September 1, 2020, employees who have exhausted all 
leave balances and choose to borrow from future anticipated sick leave accruals 
by recording PAT (Paid Away Time) on their timesheet, can do so up to a 
maximum cap of 120 hours.  Moreover, an employee may only borrow from 
future sick leave accruals after applying for and, if approved, utilizing emergency 
sick leave.  Once an employee has reached the 120-hour limit of borrowed sick 
leave, eligible employees may request other unpaid leave, as applicable. 

 

*FFCRA Guidelines are copied next for informational purposes. 

 
 
This policy shall be placed in effect as of September 1, 2020. 
 
 
             
Gary A. Means, CAPP           Date 

15



�������� ���	
	���	����������	������������������
������	����������	������� !"#"$����������%��&��

'�������((("��
")����)���	���('��������	��%%���*���
����*��	�*
���� +�,

-./01023-043567478.904:3;23<7832=>5?@/<17A24B.0CD2.92;2E:042/2853 16



�������� ���	
	���	����������	������������������
������	����������	������� !"#"$����������%��&��

'�������((("��
")����)���	���('��������	��%%���*���
����*��	�*
���� ��+

17



�������� ���	
	���	����������	������������������
������	����������	������� !"#"$����������%��&��

'�������((("��
")����)���	���('��������	��%%���*���
����*��	�*
���� +�,

18



�������� ���	
	���	����������	������������������
������	����������	������� !"#"$����������%��&��

'�������((("��
")����)���	���('��������	��%%���*���
����*��	�*
���� ��+

19



�������� ���	
	���	����������	������������������
������	����������	������� !"#"$����������%��&��

'�������((("��
")����)���	���('��������	��%%���*���
����*��	�*
���� +�+

,-./01 2-34-35631 2-378.9-:631 ;61-<3061 =>?63.36?/@6A</BC>06D?C?6ECF1 G6F1
4CH6C>BI-<3J/@/1/->KLMNOLPQRSTUSLTUOVWXWYOZM[T\OLT]̂_M̀][abbc]LdTSTeTS]LKfOghhMdUSLNT]LiYcabajbjklmmknkVXkhKopjklmmknlqkransRRRWt]uWN]f c]LLOPThSTUYv_

20



 
 

1 

 
 
 

AMENDMENT TO LEAVE POLICY 
 

 
 
The novel coronavirus has affected communities in all fifty states. Recently, the 
United States has seen the emergence of COVID-19 “hot spots” where the rate 
of community infection is rapidly increasing. The location and number of hot 
spots changes on a weekly basis. The CDC recognizes that travel increases the 
chance of getting infected as well as spreading the disease, and therefore, 
recommends refraining from out of state or international travel to protect yourself, 
your family and others from getting sick. 
 
In response to the surge in cases, on July 20, 2020, Gov. Beshear issued a 
travel advisory recommending that Kentuckians who travel to states that report a 
positive testing rate (seven-day moving average) equal to 15% or higher for 
COVD-19 self-quarantine for fourteen (14) days following their return to the 
Commonwealth. As a result of these developments, the Lexington Parking 
Authority (LPA) has amended the leave policy to incorporate a quarantine 
process following international travel and certain out-of-state travel, as follows: 
 

• You are required to inform the COVID-19 Resource and Response 
Committee of any out-of-state travel or international travel subsequent to 
the effective date of this Amendment, whether or not you do so by utilizing 
paid time off or on your own time such as a weekend or holiday. 

 
• All previously approved time off requests for time off subsequent to the 

date of this Amendment must be re-submitted immediately for review and 
approval in accordance with this policy. 

 
• All employees traveling internationally or to a state subsequent to the 

effective date of this Amendment that reports a positive testing rate 
(seven-day moving average) of 15% or higher for COVID-19 at any time 
during your travel will be required to self-quarantine for fourteen (14) days 
following the last day of your travel. LPA will determine whether telework 
is appropriate or feasible or necessary, in LPA’s sole discretion. If LPA 
determines telework is not necessary and/or appropriate, you will be 
required to use any remaining paid time off to cover your self-quarantine. 
If you do not have sufficient time to cover your quarantine, any remaining 
time will be unpaid. 

 

21



 
 

2 

• All time off requests must be submitted (or re-submitted) in writing to your 
supervisor no less than two weeks in advance of the requested time off. 
LPA reserves the right to deny the request for leave for any reason, 
including but not limited to, a determination that the absence of the 
employee due to the self-quarantine will cause LPA an undue hardship or 
affect the efficient operations of the business. 

 
The Governor’s office has provided recommendations for persons engaging in a 
quarantine: 
 
• Remain at home and avoid all in-person activities. This includes work, 

grocery stores and pharmacies, public events and public places. 
 

• Avoid visitors in your home 
 
• If you live in a home with other people, stay in a separate room. If this is 

not possible, wear a face mask when you are in the same room and stay 
at least six feet away from others. 

 
• Wash your hands and use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer often. Do not 

share personal items such as dishes, cups, forks, spoons and towels. 
 
• Do not leave home except to seek medical care. 
 
• In the event of a medical emergency, call 9-1-1. Indicate that you are in 

home quarantine for novel coronavirus exposure, keep a face mask on 
until you are asked by a healthcare provider to remove it. 

 
• Do not use public transportation or ride-share services. 
 
• Check yourself for fever twice a day and record it in a log or piece of 

paper. 
 
Nothing in this policy alters or changes the rights and obligations of the parties 
under the Families First Coronavirus Response Act.  
 
This policy will be in effect until amended or rescinded by further notice. 
 
 
This policy shall be placed in effect as of September 1, 2020. 
 
 
             
Gary A. Means, CAPP           Date 

22



Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority
Statem

ent of Financial Position
As of D

ate:
07/31/2020

  
As O

f
Prior M

onth
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
M

onth Ending
 

07/31/2019
08/31/2019

09/30/2019
10/31/2019

11/30/2019
12/31/2019

01/31/2020
02/29/2020

03/31/2020
04/30/2020

05/31/2020
06/30/2020

07/31/2020
  M

eter C
ollections

101,320
107,029

116,242
128,436

96,674
104,470

101,900
111,402

78,821
2,943

15,536
44,229

47,090
  Parking Events

5,983
3,692

6,024
13,113

33,727
31,300

27,631
42,081

12,712
927

11
0

0
  Parking Fines

72,295
79,263

81,074
90,862

73,301
87,677

82,408
89,718

78,999
34,271

30,810
35,463

57,304
  Transient R

ental
66,023

66,993
65,812

69,209
60,003

64,405
70,758

69,643
35,310

2,463
5,511

14,293
20,888

  Validations
3,449

4,105
3,640

5,167
3,268

1,886
2,525

7,855
4,020

1,615
1,233

1,568
1,116

  M
onthly R

ental
124,604

127,291
118,980

127,593
120,958

118,601
121,547

119,284
123,187

111,694
111,338

114,432
112,116

  

07/31/2019
08/31/2019

09/30/2019
10/31/2019

11/30/2019
12/31/2019

01/31/2020
02/29/2020

03/31/2020
04/30/2020

05/31/2020
06/30/2020

07/31/2020

Revenue Stream
 Com

parison
  M

eter Collections
  Parking Events

  Parking Fines
  Transient Rental

  Validations
  M

onthly Rental

23



Current % of Total Current Current YTD % of Total YTD YTD
Description Actual Revenue Budget Variance Actual Revenue Budget Variance

Revenue
1 Meter Receipts 44,204$    37% 52,967$    (8,763)$   A 44,204$    37% 52,967$    (8,763)$   
2 Permit Sales/Monthly Permit Sales 13,595$    12% 12,764$    831$       13,595$    12% 12,764$    831$       
3 Violation Tickets 51,274$    43% 43,312$    7,962$    A 51,274$    43% 43,312$    7,962$    
4 Bag Rental Fees 2,890$      2% -$               2,890$    B 2,890$      2% -$               2,890$    
5 Booting Fees 6,030$      5% -$               6,030$    C 6,030$      5% -$               6,030$    
6 Total Revenue 117,993$  109,044$  8,949$    117,993$  109,044$  8,949$    

Expenses
Payroll

7 Salaries & Wages 42,841$    36,427$    (6,414)$   D 42,841$    36,427$    (6,414)$   
8 Payroll Taxes 6,216$      5,286$      (931)$      6,216$      5,286$      (931)$      
9 Workers Comp Ins 2,678$      2,277$      (401)$      2,678$      2,277$      (401)$      

10 Liability Insurance 2,051$      1,599$      (452)$      2,051$      1,599$      (452)$      
11 Employee Health Insurance 5,643$      5,833$      189$       5,643$      5,833$      189$       
12 Total Payroll 59,429$    50% 51,421$    (8,009)$   59,429$    50% 51,421$    (8,009)$   

Field
13 Uniforms 199$         82$            (117)$      199$         82$            (117)$      
14 Hiring/Training 137$         140$         3$            137$         140$         3$            
15 Equipment -$               1,269$      1,269$    -$               1,269$      1,269$    
16 Vehicle Expense 1,641$      -$               (1,641)$   1,641$      -$               (1,641)$   
17 EMS/IPS/PBP/CCS Service Fees 21,246$    51,199$    29,953$  E 21,246$    51,199$    29,953$  
18 Professional Services/Fees 670$         1,257$      587$       670$         1,257$      587$       
19 General Supplies 493$         2,658$      2,165$    493$         2,658$      2,165$    
20 Repairs - Maintenance 2,486$      2,600$      114$       2,486$      2,600$      114$       
21 Total Field 26,872$    23% 59,205$    32,333$  26,872$    23% 59,205$    32,333$  

Office
22 Communications/Telephones 194$         1,262$      1,068$    194$         1,262$      1,068$    
23 Office Supplies -$               132$         132$       -$               132$         132$       
24 Printing & Design/Ticket Purchase -$               762$         762$       -$               762$         762$       
25 Postage/Dues & Memberships 1,296$      940$         (356)$      1,296$      940$         (356)$      
26 Employee Incentive -$               175$         175$       -$               175$         175$       
27 Total Office 1,490$      1% 3,271$      1,781$    1,490$      1% 3,271$      1,781$    

Miscellaneous
28 Base Management Fee 1,465$      1,465$      -$            1,465$      1,465$      -$            
29 Management Incentive Fee 2,949$      2,894$      (55)$        2,949$      2,894$      (55)$        
30 Dues & Subscriptions 715$         3,708$      2,993$    F 715$         3,708$      2,993$    
31 Total Miscellaneous 5,130$      4% 8,067$      2,938$    5,130$      4% 8,067$      2,938$    

32 Total Expenses 92,921$    79% 121,964$  29,043$  92,921$    79% 121,964$  29,043$  

33 Net Income (Loss) 25,072$    (12,920)$   37,992$  25,072$    (12,920)$   37,992$  

Variance Notes
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F

LEXPARK
On-Street Financial Report

July 31, 2020
Location 21081200

Variance due to our Budget Projections being somewhat aggressive during the current COVID-19 pandemic times. Fortunately, the violation ticket revenue 
nearly offset the budget variance of $8763
We had a positive variance of $2890 which was a pleasant surprise; we did not anticipate any demand/requests of bag rentals in July.  We do have a budget set 
for August.
The re-start of the Barnacle booting system began approximately July 6.  We did not anticipate a quick turnaround payment by Barnacle before month's end.

Variance due to our Accountant mistakenly allocating 3 our garage employees within the on-street payroll when setting up the new fiscal budget.  This should be 
rectified in our September financials.
EMS/IPS/PBP/CCS positive variance due in large part to the fluctuation of receiving the T2 invoices throughout the year. We anticipated paying approximately 
$34K in subscriptions this month which have not been paid yet.  Examples are LPR, ck payment, Flex, Enforcement, & Permits 
A positive variance of $2993 will be utilized later this Fall for T2 Conference expenses and MSTPA (Mid South Transportation Parking Association) dues.

Confidential and Trade Secret 9/4/2020 5:00 PM

24



Current % of Total Current Current YTD % of Total YTD YTD
Description Actual Revenue Budget Variance Actual Revenue Budget Variance

Revenue
1 Monthly 108,301$  83% 119,422$  (11,121)$  A 108,301$  83% 119,422$  (11,121)$  
2 Transient 20,874$    16% 36,737$    (15,864)$  B 20,874$    16% 36,737$    (15,864)$  
3 Stamp/Validation 1,116$      1% 1,161$      (45)$          1,116$      1% 1,161$      (45)$          
4 Total Revenue 130,291$  157,320$  (27,030)$  130,291$  157,320$  (27,030)$  

Expenses
Payroll

5 Salaries & Wages 22,016$    31,074$    9,058$      C 22,016$    31,074$    9,058$      
6 Payroll Taxes 3,195$      4,509$      1,314$      3,195$      4,509$      1,314$      
7 Workers Comp Ins 1,376$      1,942$      566$         1,376$      1,942$      566$         
8 Liability Insurance 3,037$      2,948$      (88)$          3,037$      2,948$      (88)$          
9 Employee Health Insurance 1,929$      6,857$      4,929$      1,929$      6,857$      4,929$      

10 Total Payroll 31,552$    24% 47,331$    15,779$    31,552$    24% 47,331$    15,779$    

Field
11 Uniforms 65$            93$            27$           65$            93$            27$           
12 Hiring/Training 159$          157$          (2)$            159$          157$          (2)$            
13 Repairs - Maintenance 11,326$    1,350$      (9,976)$    D 11,326$    1,350$      (9,976)$    
14 Vehicle Expense 1,072$      -$               (1,072)$    1,072$      -$               (1,072)$    
15 Equipment -$               1,088$      1,088$      -$               1,088$      1,088$      
16 EMS/IPS/PBP/CCS Service Fees 7,644$      5,942$      (1,703)$    E 7,644$      5,942$      (1,703)$    
17 Professional Services/Fees 7,889$      14,909$    7,020$      F 7,889$      14,909$    7,020$      
18 Fuel -$               170$          170$         -$               170$          170$         
19 General Supplies 449$          2,997$      2,549$      449$          2,997$      2,549$      
20 Elevator Maintenance 3,402$      1,731$      (1,671)$    3,402$      1,731$      (1,671)$    
21 Total Field 32,007$    25% 28,437$    (3,570)$    32,007$    25% 28,437$    (3,570)$    

Office
22 Communications 1,371$      1,423$      52$           1,371$      1,423$      52$           
23 Office Supplies -$               149$          149$         -$               149$          149$         
24 Printing & Design -$               859$          859$         -$               859$          859$         
25 Postage -$               1,060$      1,060$      -$               1,060$      1,060$      
26 Total Office 1,371$      1% 3,491$      2,120$      1,371$      1% 3,491$      2,120$      

Miscellaneous
27 Base Management Fee 2,701$      2,701$      -$              2,701$      2,701$      -$              
28 Dues & Subscriptions 806$          798$          (8)$            806$          798$          (8)$            
29 Total Miscellaneous 3,507$      3% 3,499$      (8)$            3,507$      3% 3,499$      (8)$            

30 Total Expenses 68,438$    53% 82,758$    14,320$    68,438$    53% 82,758$    14,320$    

31 Net Income (Loss) 61,853$    74,563$    (12,710)$  61,853$    74,563$    (12,710)$  

Variance Notes
A

B

C

D

E

F

LEXPARK
Garage Financial Report

July 31, 2020
Location 21081201..21081204

Monthly Variance is due primarily to a Transit Center late payment from Grey Construction.  In addition, we billed 60 less parkers than the previous month of June.

Transient Variance due to our Budget Projections being somewhat aggressive during the current COVID-19 pandemic times.  We anticipated more office visitors and 
better evening traffic to the restaurants and bars.
The positive $9K variance is primarily due to allocating 3 of the garage employees to the onstreet payroll.  The misallocation will be rectified in our September 
Financials.
The negative variance is due to the repair of the Helix elevator flooring on each garage level along with the replacement of the baseboards on each level.  Total cost to 
Taylor Made Flooring was $10,546.  This improvement has definitely improved the appearance and has helped with maintaining this area's cleanliness.
Variance due to the purchase of a $2369 back-up power system for the PARCS equipment.  This apc smart-ups 1500va ups system backs up our equipment during 
power failure and it has been a tremendous asset to our operations.
Positive $7K Variance due to not utilizing all of our Professional Services budget for July.  The sprinkler inspections fees did not hit yet and the $5K 5-yr internal pipe 

             

Confidential and Trade Secret 9/4/2020 5:01 PM

25



Substantially All Disclosures Omitted
As Of As Of Variance

07/31/20 07/31/19 07/31/20

Assets
Current Assets

Cash $ 847,648 $ 2,003,230 $ (1,155,582)
Cash-Change Fund 496 7,102 (6,606)
Accounts Receivable 26,111 27,546 (1,436)
Prepaid Expenses 184,723 157,578 27,146
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments-BB&T-Restricted Cash 3,500,000 3,500,000 0
Investments-BB&T-Garage Maintenance Reserve 1,513,339 1,015,676 497,663
Investments-BB&T-Unrealized G/L 1,979 3,375 (1,396)
Investments-BB&T-Accrued Interest 31,163 29,123 2,040

Total Restricted Cash & Equivalents 5,046,481 4,548,174 498,307
Total Current Assets 6,105,459 6,743,630 (638,171)
Non-Current Assets

Capital Assets
Land 7,585,094 7,585,095 0
Parking Facilities & Improvements 12,777,195 12,144,374 632,820
Equipment & Furniture 2,278,903 2,178,153 100,750
Construction In Progress 457,052 130,249 326,803
Computer Software 10,850 10,850 0

Total Capital Assets 23,109,094 22,048,721 1,060,373
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (4,676,637) (3,944,716) (731,921)
Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 18,432,457 18,104,005 328,452

Total Non-Current Assets 18,432,457 18,104,005 328,452
Total Assets $ 24,537,916 $ 24,847,635 $ (309,719)

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 311,229 $ 692,614 $ (381,385)
Compensated Absences 9,839 9,230 610
Deposits Payable 1,658 4,695 (3,038)
Note Payable 416,473 405,059 11,413
Deferred Revenue 23,400 28,795 (5,395)

Total Current Liabilities 762,599 1,140,393 (377,795)
Non-Current Liabilities

Note Payable 2,406,738 2,828,186 (421,446)
Compensated Absences 9,840 9,230 609
Deposits Payable 3,072 0 3,072

Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,419,650 2,837,416 (417,765)
Total Liabilities 3,182,249 3,977,809 (795,560)
Net Position

Capital Assets Net of Debt 15,609,245 14,870,758 738,486
Restricted-Garage Maintenance Reserve 1,546,481 1,048,175 498,307
Restricted-Capital Asset Mgmt Program 3,500,000 3,500,000 0
Unrestricted 699,941 1,450,893 (750,952)

Total Net Position 21,355,667 20,869,826 485,841
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 24,537,916 $ 24,847,635 $ (309,719)

Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority
Statement of Net Position

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

DRAFT26



Substantially All Disclosures Omitted
Month To Date

7/31/2020
  Cash Flows from Operating Activities
    Cash received from parking customers 227,128$        
    Cash received from commercial property renters 6,613              
    Cash received from other sources (interest / misc) 5,547              
    Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (343,450)         
    Cash payments to employees for services 1,503              
    Cash payments of related party payables to LFUCG (2,179)             

  Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (104,838)         

  Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
    Cash payments on Note Payable (34,600)           

  Net Cash Used in Noncapital Financing Activities (34,600)           

  Cash Flows from Capital and Investing Activities
     Net Changes in Restricted Investments 110,804          
     Purchases of Capital Assets (137,097)         

  Net Changes in Capital and Investing Activities (26,293)           

  Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (165,731)         
  Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 1,013,875       

  Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period 848,144$        

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Flows
  Provided by Operating Activities
    Change in Net Position (117,830)$       
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash
  Provided by Operating Activities:
      Unrealized losses (gains) on investments 69 
      Depreciation and Amortization 62,444            
      Loss (gain) on Disposal of Assets - 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
      Accounts Receivable (11,372)           
      Prepaid Expenses
      Accrued Interest (31,163)           
      Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (6,986)             

  Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (104,838)$       

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

Lexington and Fayette County Parking Authority
Statement of Cash Flows

DRAFT27



 
Substantially All Disclosures Omitted
 Month End Month End Variance Annual Budget
 7/31/2020 7/31/2020 7/31/2020 6/30/2021
 Actual FYE Budget  FYE Budget

  Revenue         
    Revenue OnStreet                 

1       Parking - Monthly Rental $ 13,595 $ 12,764 $ 831 $ 98,000
2       Parking - Meter Collections 47,090 52,967 (5,877) 900,000
3       Parking - Fines 57,304 43,312 13,992 700,000
4     Total Revenue OnStreet 117,989 109,043 8,946 1,698,000

    Revenue OffStreet                 
5       Parking - Monthly Rental 98,521 91,666 6,855 1,099,996
6       Parking - Transient Rental 20,888 36,737 (15,849) 490,001
7       Parking - Validations 1,116 1,161 (45) 38,002
8       Overage/Shortage/Fees (14) 0 (14) 0
9     Total Revenue OffStreet 120,511 129,564 (9,053) 1,627,999

10     Commercial Property Rental 6,613 3,250 3,363 39,000
11   Total Revenue 245,113 241,857 3,256 3,364,999

  Operating Expenses         
    OnStreet Operating Expenses                 

12       REEF Operating Expenses 92,921 121,964 29,043 1,010,971
13       Property & Casualty Excess Insurance 1,584 995 (589) 995
14       Bank & Credit Card Fees 3,806 9,583 5,777 114,996
15     Total OnStreet Operating Expenses 98,311 132,542 34,231 1,126,962

    OffStreet Operating Expenses                 
16       REEF Operating Expenses 68,437 82,758 14,321 896,611
17       Property & Casualty Excess Insurance 55,385 57,121 1,736 57,121
18       Bank & Credit Card Fees 854 3,750 2,896 45,000
19       Utilities 12,025 10,165 (1,860) 121,980
20       Interest Expense 5,130 5,024 (106) 60,288
21     Total OffStreet Operating Expenses 141,831 158,818 16,987 1,181,000
22     Personnel Expenses 22,492 26,199 3,707 314,388

    Administrative Expenses                 
23       Property & Casualty Excess Insurance 32,266 38,000 5,734 38,000
24       Bank & Credit Card Fees 847 0 (847) 0
25       Other Professional Services 5,131 19,367 14,236 232,404
26       Rent/Lease Expenses 876 876 0 10,512
27       Landline Phones 399 442 43 5,304
28       Business Travel & Training 0 1,150 1,150 13,800
29       Dues Subscriptions & Publications 449 475 26 5,700
30       Office Supplies 0 583 583 6,996
31       Office Machines & Equipment 0 208 208 2,496
32       Office Repairs & Maintenance 0 125 125 1,500
33       Mileage Expense 0 33 33 396
34       Operating Contingency 3,375 2,500 (875) 30,000
35     Total Administrative Expenses 43,343 63,759 20,416 347,108
36   Total Operating Expenses 305,977 381,318 75,341 2,969,458

37
  Change in Net Position Before Capital & Other 
Financing (60,864) (139,461) 78,597 395,541
  Expenses For Capital Assets         

38     Depreciation & Amortization 62,444 63,250 806 759,000
39   Total Expenses For Capital Assets 62,444 63,250 806 759,000

  Other Financing Sources         
40     Interest Income 5,547 3,500 2,047 42,000
41     Unrealized Gain / Loss on Investments (69) 0 (69) 0
42   Total Other Financing Sources 5,478 0 1,978 42,000
43   Total Change in Net Position $ (117,830) $ (199,211) $ 81,381 $ (321,459)

 
 
No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority
Management Report

FY Revenues and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual

DRAFT28



Substantially All Disclosures Omitted
FYTD Year Ending Year To Date FYTD

07/31/20 06/30/20 07/31/20 06/30/21
Actual Actual Capital Expenditures FY21 CapEx Budget

Capital Assets
Land 7,585,094 7,585,094 0 0
Parking Facilities & Improvements 12,777,195 12,773,257 3,938 2,254,224
Equipment & Furniture 2,278,902 2,278,903 0 24,000
Construction In Progress 457,053 323,892 133,159 0
Computer Software 10,850 10,850 0 0

Total Capital Assets 23,109,094 22,971,996 137,097 2,278,224

Lexington & Fayette County Parking Authority
Management Report
Capital Expenditures

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

DRAFT29



30



31



32



33



34



35



1

-----Original Message----- 

From: Oakford, Christopher <coakford@lexpublib.org>  

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 11:44 AM 

To: Gary Means <gmeans@lexpark.org> 

Cc: Connolly, Mike <mconnolly@lexpublib.org> 

Subject: Library application for parking meter bags 

Hi, Gary, 

Thanks so much for extending the time limit on reserving the parking meters in front of the Central Library. I know 

the current permit expires on September 10, and you said I should send in a separate application for any further 

extension. So here it is.  

For your information, it looks as though the Central Library will remain closed, or partially closed, to the public for 

some time. The managers have asked me to apply for the meters to be reserved until the end of December - just in 

case. Let me know if I need to complete any other paperwork, or send in a hardcopy to you. 

Many thanks for your help. 

Christopher 

Christopher Oakford 

Administrative Assistant 

Administration 

Lexington Public Library 

140 East Main Street 

Lexington, KY  40507 

Phone: (859) 231-5504 

Fax: (859) 231-5598 

coakford@lexpublib.org 

36



37



 
Garage Updates 

 
Helix Garage: 

• The garage lighting system was programmed with a green scheme in remembrance of KY COVID-19 victims.    
 
Victorian Square Garage: 
      Jarboe Construction continues work on the façade enhancement project:  

• Installation of the stainless-steel façade panels is complete.  
• Installation of the LED lighting fixtures was completed by Walker Electric.   
• Painting related to the façade enhancement is complete. 
• Installation of the Live Wall system is complete.   
• Planting is complete in the LiveWall system.  James Greenroofs, located in Colbert, Georgia selected plantings 

that will provide the best seasonal color and longevity. 
• LPA and IMAGE360 have been consulting with KU regarding installation of the marquee style PARK sign along 

the Short Street façade.  KU is concerned with the installation’s proximity to electrical transmission lines on Short 
Street and their engineers will provide a suggested plan for installation. KU has advised there is the possibility 
that installation of the sign may not be permitted, and a new location may be required.  LPA continues to push for 
installing the sign in the preferred location, while internally discussing the possibility of placement along the 
Broadway façade.   
The LED lights associated with the sign arrived and were found to be incorrectly measured at the factory.  Vincent 
Lighting Systems has reordered the lights and requested expedited shipping, as the lead time from the factory in 
China could be up to 8 weeks.   
LPA has stressed the importance of having the sign installed in time for the Breeder’s Cup and Vincent Lighting 
will continue to provide shipping updates in hopes of meeting that goal.   
 

 
 

• Vincent Lighting Systems is tentatively scheduled to commission the lighting system at the end of September.              
     

General Garage Notes: 
• Everclear Enterprises continues work on the beam repairs at the Transit Center Garage. The project will be 

completed in the next two weeks. The total cost is $279,875. 
• LPA finalized and approved contract documents with Volunteer Restoration for the next CAMP repair cycle, which 

will encompass two years of repair and maintenance items listed in the Capital Asset Management Plan.  The 
total cost of the project is $1,127,575.  

• Local artist Ciara LeRoy began work on a mural along the Short Street façade of the Victorian Square Garage in 
support of Black Lives Matter. The project began on September 4th and should be completed within a week, 
weather permitting. 

• LPA continues to work with the LEXPARK staff and REEF Parking to explore cost savings initiatives and create 
maintenance projects in the garages during this economic slowdown.  

 
 

•  

38


	01_Agenda
	02_Minutes
	03_Update on ED Activities
	LFCPA Ex Dir Report Aug 20
	KPI FINAL August 2020
	Parking Management
	Revenue Stream Integrity 

	FY21 On-Street BTN-Aug. '20
	ON-ST - CALENDAR

	Monthly5yrAgingReport
	Monthly5yrAgingReport1
	FY'21 Off-Street BTN-Aug'20
	OFF-ST - CALENDAR

	AGE BALANCE 9.1.2020
	SEPTEMBER AGE BALANCE

	Intent to Follow FFCRA
	FFCRA
	Amendment to Leave Policy
	2_Revenue Stream Comparison
	Statement of Financial Position


	04_Financials
	LEXPARK 07-2020 Jet Report Client Financial Packet-Variance Report
	On-Street

	garage
	Garage

	2020 Jul Financial Package
	img20200814_10573973

	05_On Street
	06_Garages



